RE: Objenavka - EIZ CINAHL

Pfedmét: RE: Objenavka - EIZ CINAHL

Od: Pavel Synek <psynek@EBSCO.COM>

Datum: 14.12.2017 13:00

Komu: Ing. Kristyna Dvofanova <dvoranova@utb.cz>

Kopie: PhDr. Ondfej Fabian <fabian@utb.cz>, Zuzana Vitusova <ZVitusoval @EBSCO.COM>

Vazend pani inzenyrko,

Dékujeme za Vasi zprdvu a zaslani objednavky. Timto prosim potvrzujeme jeji
prijeti a fakturu zpracujeme béhem zhruba 1@ pracovnich dni.

V pripadé dotazli se na nas mlzete kdykoliv obratit.
S pozdravem
Pavel Synek

Pavel Synek

Regional Sales Manager
EBSCO Information Services
Phone: + 420 234 700 615
Mobile: + 420 734 541 821
Fax: + 420 234 700 610
Email: psynek@ebsco.com

Subscribe to the EBSCO Cloud and get fully supported apps for your EBSCO
Discovery Service. Learn more.
[E] save a tree. Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

----- Original Message-----

From: Ing. Kristyna Dvoranova [mailto:dvoranova@utb.cz]
Sent: 14. prosince 2017 12:28

To: Pavel Synek <psynek@EBSCO.COM>

Cc: PhDr. Ondrej Fabian <fabian@knihovna.utb.cz>
Subject: Objenavka - EIZ CINAHL

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click
links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content
is safe.

Dobry den, pane Synku,

zasilam objedndvku na pristup do databaze CINAHL na rok 2018. Prosim o zasléani
akceptace objednavky.

S prédnim pékného dne

Kristyna Dvoranova

Ing. Kristyna Dvoranova
ekonomka

Email: dvoranova@utb.cz
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